From: ) Ci. pomona. ca. us

To: I ) Ci. pomona.ca.us
Sent: 5/21/2018 5:12:11 PM
Subject: RE: AB 392

Thank you very much Sir. We (PPOA) appreciate it.

Respectfully,
Jesus "Jesse" Cardenas
Detective

Pomona Police Department

From: Martinez, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 4:59 PM
To: Olivieri, Mike

Cc: Cardenas, Jesus; Gutierrez, Kristian
Subject: Re: AB 392

Thank you for doing that Chief. This bill represents the biggest threat to law enforcement safety of our
generation.

Rich

Corporal Richard Martinez
Pomona Police Department
Patrol Division, UAS, CNT
490 West Mission Boulevard
Pomona, CA 91766

|
On May 21, 2019, at 3:49 PM, Olivieri, Mikcilllll BN Ci.pomona.ca.us> wrote:

This is from LA Chiefs Association. | did craft an opposition letter and sent it to Freddy.

Michael Olivieri
Palice Chief

City of Pomona, CA
S

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Anthony Vairo il @ sfcity.org>

Date: May 21, 2019 at 3:40:13 PM PDT

To: Keith Kauffman Il @redondo.org>, "Alan Sanvictores
N > monrovia.laclen.orq) " I ) monrovia.laclen.org>, "Anthony Miranda

. ©) covpd.org)" I @covpd.org>, "Bill Whalen (N @elsequndo.org)”
elsequndo.org>, "Bob Guthrie E@arcadiaca.gov)" arcadiaca.qov>, "Brad
Keller M@ cityofmonte bello.com)" S @cityofmontebello.com>, "Carl Povilaitis

NS @ cndaleca.gov)" I @ glendaleca.gov>, "Carlos Islas @ cityofbell.org)”
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Il Gcityofbell.org>, "Christopher Nunley [Jill@signalhilipd.org)" [l @sianalhillpd.org>,
"Cosme Lozano I huntingtonparkpd.org)" I @huntingtonparkpd.org>, "Cynthia Renaud
AR > smgov.net)" I ) smgov.net>, "David Reynoso MBS elmontepd.org)”
I @<montepd.org>, "Dean Milligan (EEENER® downeyca.org)" I @ downeyca.org>,
"Derek Abell SEEEEENG)Citymb.info)" NG Citymb.info>, "Eve Irvine M@ TorranceCa.gov)"
S © TorranceCa.qov>, "Gene Harris il @sqpd.com)" I @sqpd.com>,

baldwinpark.com I baldwinpark.com>, "Jeff A. Pipeilijilllll cityofwhittier.org)"

cityofwhittier.org>, "Jim Smith E@montereygark.ca.gov)'-@montereygark.ca.gov>,
"Joe Ortiz M @southpasadenaca.gov)" [j@southpasadenaca.gov>, "John Curley
;@covinaca.gov)"-@covinaca.gov>, "John E. Perez Q) cityofpasadena.net)”
G cityofpasadena.net>, "John N. Incontro smpd.us)" QG smpd.us>, "John Neu
EC da lacounty.gov)” da.lacounty.gov>, "Kevin F. McCarthy [ da lacounty.gov)"
da.lacounty.gov>, "Lisa Rosales @ glendorapd.org)" IR @glendorapd.org>,
"Maria R. Gutierrez lasd.org)" IR asd.org>, "Mark Fronterotta

cityofinglewood.org)" IO cityofinglewood.org>, "Mark Velez

vestates.org)" I @ pvestates.org>, "Michel R. Moore - @ \apd.lacity.org)”
I )2 pd . |acity.org>, "Mike Olivieri [ illGci.comona.ca.us)”
ci.pomona.ca.us>, HEER) cityofhawthorne.orq" G cityofhawthorne.org>, "Nick Paz
@I vpd.org)" IR @lvpd.org>. "Randy Davis I sogate.orq)" I sogate.org>, "Ray Leyva
R (©lasd.org)" EEEE®|asd.org>, "Robert Arcos Slllll@|apd.online)" P @lapd.online>, "Robert
Luna M @longbeach.gov)' longbeach.gov>, "Sandra Spagnoli
N C) heverlyhills.org)" @beverlyhills.org>, "Scott Bixby | culvercity.org)”
I G cuvercity.org>, "Scott Fairfield il @ bgpd.orq)" SN @bgpd.org>, "Scott LaChasse
T @ burbankca.gov)" I burbankca.gov>, "Scott Tiedemann
Icwlegal.com)" I @ |cwlegal.com>, "Sharon Papa [l @hermosapolice.org)"
I O hermosapolice.org>, "Shelly Vander Veen i ©)ci.claremont.ca.us)"

@ci.claremont.ca.us>, "Steve Hunt " IR @ci.azusa.ca.us>, "Timothy Vu
alhambrapd.org)” IE®alhambrapd.org>, "Tom Kang IR gardenapd.org)"

o @gardenapd.org>, "Tony Rice lly@riceenglander.com)" Illll@riceenglander.com>, "Ty Henshaw
Y inwindaleca.gov)" I @irwindaleca.gov>
Subject: RE: AB 392

| have reached out to my local assembly member and her staff and | am awaiting a call back. | have also
sent her a letter of opposition to this bill, as well as encouraging her to either vote “No” or not to vote on this
bill. I will keep you posted.

Thank you,

Anthony Vairo
Chief of Police
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910 First Street | San Fernando, CA 91340

]

Il @sfcity.org | www sfcity.org
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From: Keith Kauffman [mailto redondo.or!
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 3:22 PM
To: Alan Sanvictores monrovia.laclen.org) monrovia.laclen.org>; Anthony
Miranda [l @covpd.orq) S @)covpd.org>; Anthony Vairo SEEEE@ sfcity.org>; Bill Whalen
O clsegundo.org) I @clsegundo.org>; Bob Guthrie [l @ arcadiaca.qov)
I ©arcadiaca.gov>; Brad Keller @ cityofmontebello.com) I cityofmontebello.com>;
Carl Povilaitis il ) o lcndaleca.gov) G 0 endaleca.gov>; Carlos Islas
G) cityofbell.org) SN cityofbell.org>; Christopher Nunley [jjillsianathillpd.org)
psignalhillpd.org>; Cosme Lozano QG huntingtonparkpd.org)
mhuntinqtonparkpd.orqz Cynthia Renaud ) s gov.net)
I ) s mgov.net>; David Reynoso [Q cImontepd.org) I @¢<montepd.org>;
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Dean Milligan (il @downeyca.org) Jll@downeyca.org>; Derek Abell [l @citymb.info)

citymb.info>; Eve Irvine [Jj@TcrranceCa.gov) @TorranceCa.gov>; Gene Harris
d.com sgpd.com>; RO baldwinpark.com; Jeff A. Piper
cityofwhittier.orq) cityofwhittier.org>; Jim Smith monterevpark ca.gov)
R @ montereypark.ca.gov>; Joe Ortiz Esouthpasadenaca gov) IR @ southpasadenaca.gov>;
John Curiey covmaca ov covinaca.gov>; John E. Perez cityofpasadena.net)
) cityofpasadena.net>; John N. Incontro sm d us smpd.us>; John Neu
-@da lacounty.go )-@da lacounty.gov>; Kelth Kauffman redondo.org>; Kevin F.
McCarthy_@dalaMng) <, @) da.lacounty.gov>; Lisa Rosales
) I @alendorapd.org>; Maria R. Gutierrez [ @!asd.orq)
lasd.org>; Mark Fronterotta cityofinglewood. orq)
cityofinglewood.or >: Mark Velez .org) [l @pvestates.org>; Michel
lacity. lapd.lacity.org>; Mike Olivieri
.ca. DCi.pomona.ca.us>; cityofhawthorne.org; Nick Paz
lvpd.org>; Randy Davis [l @sogate.orq) sogate.org>; Ray Leyva
lasd.org>; Robert Arcos -@Iagd.online) lapd.online>; Robert
longbeach.gov) longbeach.gov>; Sandra Spagnoli
beverlyhills.org) beverlyhills.org>; Scott Bixby culvercity.or
culvercity.org>; Scott Fairfield [Jli@bapd.org) bapd.org>; Scott LaChasse
burbankca.gov) [ l@burbankca.gov>; Scott Tiedemann F@Icwlegal.com)
I ©)cwlegal.com>; Sharon Papa [Jf@hermosapolice.org) @hermosapolice.org>;
Shelly Vander Veen @ci.claremont.ca.us) I @ci.claremont.ca.us>; Steve Hunt
(@ci.azusa.ca.us>; Timothy Vu -@alhambrapd.orq) @alhambrapd.org>; Tom Kang
ardenapd.or -@gardenagd.org>; Tony Rice riceenglander.com)

priceenglander.com>; Ty Henshaw [l @irwindaleca.qov) [l Qirwindaleca.gov>
Subject: AB 392

Importance: High

Chiefs,

| have been receiving continual updates from Jim Smith and Bob Guthrie and | have to tell you that our time
is now. | am asking that each and every one of you call your assembly member immediately and express
your opposition to AB392. We cannot delay, and we cannot sit idly by. Please reply to me once you have
made contact with either your city’s actual member, or a member of their staff. This is crucial so that | can
report to Tony Rice all of the contacts that have been made. I'm told that this bill may hit the floor anytime
between tomorrow and Tuesday of next week. | will update you immediately with any information that comes
out in the hours and days that follow. If you get any specific info on how your assembly member is voting, or
something else that may sway their vote, | need to know.

Make the calls and reply back to me via this email with the results. Our men and women in blue deserve it.

Keith Kauffman
Redondo Beach Police Department

.
I << ondo.org

We Are the Community —
Leading the Way in Law Enforcement
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Please note that email correspondence with the City of Redondo Beach, along with attachments, may be
subject to the California Public Records Act. and therefore may be subject to disclosure unless otherwise
exempt. The City of Redondo Beach shall not be responsible for any claims, losses or damages resulting from
the use of digital data that may be contained in this email.

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION. This e-mail message is intended only for the personal and
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confidential use of the designated recipients. This message may contain sensitive, protected and/or
confidential information. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, use, dissemination, forwarding or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail if you are not an intended recipient of this

message, and delete the original message and all attachments from your system and from any
electronic devices where the message is stored.
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